
         

 

 

UNIVERSITY PLACE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 

MANATEE COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

& PUBLIC HEARING 
AUGUST 26, 2024 

4:30 P.M. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Special District Services, Inc. 
27499 Riverview Center Boulevard, #253 

Bonita Springs, FL 33134 

www.universityplacecdd.org 
561.630.4922 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 



 

AGENDA 
UNIVERSITY PLACE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
Hampton Inn Suites – Sarasota/Lakewood Ranch 

8565 Cooper Creek Boulevard 
Sarasota, Florida 34201 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING 
August 26, 2024 

4:30 P.M. 
  
A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication………………………………………………………………………………........Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Additions or Deletions to Agenda 

E. Public Comments 

F. Approval of Minutes 

1. July 22, 2024 Regular Board Meeting…………………………………………………………....Page 2 

2. August 14, 2024 Workshop Board Meeting……………………………………….......................Page 6 

G. Old Business 

1. Update on Gates and Securitas 

2. Discussion Regarding Planters Knoll Drainage 

3. Status on Irrigation Pump Stations, Well Pumps and Main Line, Pump Replacement 

4. Power Management 

5. Update on Mainline Connectors 

H. New Business 

1. Consider Resolution No. 2024-02 – Adopting Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Meeting Schedule……...Page 7 

2. Consider Resolution No. 2024-03 – Adopting Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Workshop Schedule……Page 9 

3. Consider Resolution No. 2024-04 – Adopting Goals and Objectives……………………………Page 11 

4. Workshop Items as Required 

I. Public Hearing 

1. Proof of Publication……………………………………………………………………………...Page 14 

2. Receive Public Comments on Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Final Budget…………………………….Page 15 

3. Consider Resolution No. 2024-05 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Final Budget………….Page 16 

J. Administrative Matters 

1. Financials…………………………………………………………………………………….…...Page 36 

2. Legal Report 

3. Engineer Report 

K. Board Members Comments 

L. Adjourn 



Page 1



 

Page 1 of 4 
 

UNIVERSITY PLACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING  
JULY 22, 2024 

 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
The July 22, 2024, Regular Board Meeting of the University Place Community Development District 
(the “District”) was called to order at 4:35 p.m. at the Hampton Inn & Suites – Sarasota/Lakewood Ranch 
located at 8565 Cooper Creek Boulevard, Sarasota, Florida 34201. 
 
B.  PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Proof of publication was presented which showed that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been 
published in the Sarasota Herald-Tribune on September 15, 2023, as part of the District’s Fiscal Year 
2023/2024 Meeting Schedule, as legally required.  
 
C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
A quorum was established with the following Supervisors in attendance: 
 
Chairperson Tamara Cashi Present 
Vice Chairman William Poole Present 
Supervisor Sarah Kupiec  Present 
Supervisor David Meyers  Present 
Supervisor Denise Broyhill Present 

 
Staff in attendance included the following: 
 
District Manager Michelle Krizen Special District Services, Inc. 
District Engineer Robert Dvorak BDI Engineer 

 
Also present were those indicated on the attached attendance sign-in sheet. 
 
D.  ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO AGENDA 
 
There was a consensus of the Board to add the flyer, the budget and HOA trimming to the agenda. 
 
E.  PUBLIC COMMENT  
 
Frank Ingrassia reported for Armand Houze that there were 3 broken sewer drops, 3 dead ligustrum and 
a lot of dollar weeds.  
 
Stewart Almand was concerned about the gates being open all the time. 
 
Robert McGurly lives on Planters Knoll and he noted his concern about his house  and the lack of 
drainage.  
F.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Page 2



 

Page 2 of 4 
 

  1.  June 24, 2024, Regular Board Meeting 
 
The minutes of the June 24, 2024, Regular Board Meeting were presented for consideration. 
 
A motion was made by Ms. Broyhill, seconded by Ms. Kupiec and passed unanimously approving the 
minutes of the June 24, 2024, Regular Board Meeting, as presented. 
 
  2.  July 10, 2024, Workshop Meeting 
 
The minutes of the July 10, 2024, Workshop Meeting were presented for consideration. 
 
A motion was made by Ms. Kupiec, seconded by Ms. Broyhill and passed unanimously approving the 
minutes of the July 10, 2024, Workshop Meeting, as presented.   
 
G.  OLD BUSINESS 
  1.  Update on Gates and Securitas 
 
The Board was advised that there was a lightning strike that resulted in Global IT issues, which in turn, 
caused issues with the gates.  This was covered under the warranty, so it took longer to be replaced 
because we had to go through the warranty process.  The next step is migrating the old to the new.  Gregg 
from ASE Integration was working on the gates today and more information will be available in the next 
few days.  
 
  2.  Discussion Regarding Planters Knoll Drainage 
 
The survey and walkaround revealed there was 3-4 inches of standing water.  Based on quick calculations 
on the area, there is approximately a .2-.3 slope on Planters Knoll.  The ideal slope is 1-2%.  A drain and 
connecting pipe was discussed as a possible solution with the HOA potentially sharing costs.  A more 
detailed proposal will be presented at the next meeting. 
 
The inlet tops are not structural but show signs of wear.  
 
 3.  Status of Irrigation Pump Stations, Well Pumps and Main Line Pump Replacement 
 
Hoover installed the new pump in July.  There was a construction accident of which Hoover is aware 
and working with Mr. Meyers and Ms. Krizen.  
 
Mr. Meyers ordered a year’s supply of filter parts in case of emergency. 
 
There have been some TLC billing errors with residents being charged for decoders.  Mr. Meyers will 
send an e-mail to the residents.  
 
  4.  Power Management 
 
Mr. Meyers presented “Table 1” (see attached)  with a list of items for Power Management at each gate, 
which will protect the equipment from power surges.  There was a consensus of the Board to discuss this 
in greater detail at an upcoming Workshop to look at other options as well as the ones presented by Mr. 
Meyers.  

Page 3



 

Page 3 of 4 
 

 
  5.  Update on Mainline Connectors 
 
The ground is currently too wet to do the digging required which will postpone this project until ground 
conditions are more favorable.  
 
H.  NEW BUSINESS 
   1.  Consider Acceptance of Let’s Talk Dirty Pressure Washing Proposal 
 
A motion was made by Ms. Broyhill, seconded by Ms. Kupiec and passed unanimously accepting the 
Let’s Talk Dirty Pressure Washing proposal in the amount of $13,957; and further authorizing District 
staff to coordinate with the Chair for the drafting and execution of a contract for same. 
 
 2.  Workshop Items, as Required 
 
There is an area on Edmonson that requires trimming so that the new irrigation can be installed. The 
HOA has met with Bloomings who advised that the cost would be less than $2,000.  The HOA would 
like to share the costs. 
 
A motion was made by Ms. Cashi, seconded by Mr. Meyers and passed unanimously authorizing to split 
Bloomings’ cost with the HOA for a not to exceed amount of $2,000, or $1,000 each. 
 
The FPL easement is encroaching on the District wall.  FPL does not wish to trim.  Trimming the 
branches hanging over the wall will not solve the issue. The District will research further to see what 
kind of easement is located behind the wall as well as the location of the wall in relationship to the 
property lines.  
 
The postcard has been created and is ready for printing and distribution.  
 
I. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 1.  Financials 
 
The financials were shared with the Board.  The board had some changes to the allocations.  Ms. Krizen 
will follow up the reallocation of these items. 
 
Form 1 has not been submitted by several Supervisors.  This is required by the State and individual 
Supervisors could be fined if this is not completed.  Ms. Krizen will follow up to let the Supervisors 
know if they are in compliance.  
 
  2.  Engineer’s Report 
 
Mr. Dvorak had nothing further to report, but was available for any questions. 
 
J.  BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
There were no further comments from the Board Members. 
 
K. ADJOURNMENT 

Page 4



 

Page 4 of 4 
 

 
There being no further business to come before the Board, a motion was made by Ms. Broyhill, seconded 
by Ms. Kupiec and passed unanimously adjourning the meeting at 5:44 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 ________________________________   _________________________________ 
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary    Chairperson/Vice-Chair 

Page 5



 

 

University Place CDD Workshop 8/14/24 
 
All board members present: Tami Cashi, Bill Poole, David Meyers, Sarah Hartz, Denise 
Broyhill 
 
Tami gave information about the recent storm which effected the neighborhood. She 
and David met with Robert our engineer. He said that in some respects, the Braden 
River did not do/go where it was supposed to go and ended up in the rear of the 
neighborhood. It flowed over the nature preserve and into the pond. Robert had an idea 
that we could talk to FDOT about regarding installing a valve to prevent this from 
happening in the future. 
A civil engineering review is needed. 
 
The rest of the meeting was a line-by-line review of the budget. 
 
I also had the board look at the current proposed meeting/workshop dates so they will 
be able to review and vote on at next meeting. 
 

Page 6



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-02 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
UNIVERSITY PLACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
ESTABLISHING A REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE FOR FISCAL 
YEAR 2024/2025 AND SETTING THE TIME AND LOCATION OF 
SAID DISTRICT MEETINGS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, it is necessary for the University Place Community Development District 

("District") to establish a regular meeting schedule for fiscal year 2024/2025; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District has set a regular meeting schedule, 

location and time for District meetings for fiscal year 2024/2025 which is attached hereto and 

made a part hereof as Exhibit “A”. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

OF THE UNIVERSITY PLACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, MANTEE 
COUNTY, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1. The above recitals are hereby adopted. 

 
Section 2. The regular meeting schedule, time and location for meetings for fiscal 

year 2024/2025 which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is hereby adopted and authorized to be 

published. 

 
PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 26th day of August, 2024. 

 

 
ATTEST: UNIVERSITY PLACE 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
By:                                                                       By:                
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 
 

Page 7



UNIVERSITY PLACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
FISCAL YEAR 2024/2025 

REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULES 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Supervisors of the University Place Community 
Development District will hold Regular Meetings in Hampton Inn Suites- Sarasota/Lakewood 
Ranch located at 8565 Cooper Creek Boulevard, Sarasota, Florida 34201 at 4:30 p.m. on the 
following dates: 

October 28, 2024 
December 2, 2024 
January 14, 2025 

February 24, 2025 
March 24, 2025 
April 28, 2025 
June 23, 2025 
July 28, 2025 

August 25, 2025 
September 22, 2025 

 
The purpose of the meetings is to conduct any business coming before the Board.  Meetings are 
open to the public and will be conducted in accordance with the provisions of Florida law.  Copies 
of the Agendas for any of the meetings may be obtained from the District’s website or by 
contacting the District Manager at (561) 630-4922 and/or toll free at 1-877-737-4922 prior to the 
date of the particular meeting. 
 
From time to time one or more Supervisors may participate by telephone; therefore a speaker 
telephone will be present at the meeting location so that Supervisors may be fully informed of the 
discussions taking place.  Meetings may be continued as found necessary to a time and place 
specified on the record. 
 
If any person decides to appeal any decision made with respect to any matter considered at these 
meetings, such person will need a record of the proceedings and such person may need to insure 
that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made at his or her own expense and which record 
includes the testimony and evidence on which the appeal is based. 
 
In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring 
special accommodations or an interpreter to participate at any of these meetings should contact the 
District Manager at (561) 630-4922 and/or toll-free at 1-877-737-4922 at least seven (7) days prior 
to the date of the particular meeting. 
 
Meetings may be cancelled from time to time without advertised notice. 
 
UNIVERSITY PLACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
www.universityplacecdd.org 
 
PUBLISH:  SARASOTA HERALD TRIBUNE    
 

Page 8



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-03 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
UNIVERSITY PLACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
ESTABLISHING A WORKSHOP MEETING SCHEDULE FOR 
FISCAL YEAR 2024/2025 AND SETTING THE TIME AND LOCATION 
OF SAID DISTRICT MEETINGS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, it is necessary for the University Place Community Development District 

("District") to establish a workshop meeting schedule for fiscal year 2024/2025; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District has set a regular Workshop 

schedule, location and time for District meetings for fiscal year 2024/2025 which is attached 

hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit “A”. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

OF THE UNIVERSITY PLACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, MANTEE 
COUNTY, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1. The above recitals are hereby adopted. 

 
Section 2. The workshop meeting schedule, time and location for meetings for fiscal 

year 2024/2025 which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is hereby adopted and authorized to be 

published. 

 
PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 26th day of August, 2024. 

 

 
ATTEST: UNIVERSITY PLACE 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
By:                                                                       By:                
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 
 

Page 9



NOTICE OF FISCAL YEAR 2024/2025 WORKSHOP SCHEDULE 
UNIVERSITY PLACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
Notice is hereby given that the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the University Place 
Community Development District (“District”) will hold Workshops at 4:30 P.M. in 
person in the Community Room located at 7805 Charleston Street, Bradenton, Florida on 
the following dates: 
 

October 9, 2024 
November 13, 2024 
December 11, 2024 

January 8, 2025 
February 12, 2025 

March 12, 2025 
April 9, 2025 
May 14, 2025 
June 11, 2025 
July 9, 2025 

August 13, 2025 
September 10, 2025 

 
The Workshops are open to the public and will be conducted in accordance with the 
provisions of Florida law for community development districts.  Copies of the agendas 
for these Workshops may be obtained by contacting the District Manager by email at 
mkrizen@sdsinc.org or by telephone at 941-223-2475.  Workshops may be continued to a 
date, time, and place to be specified on the record at the Workshop. 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring 
special accommodations to participate in these Workshops is asked to advise the District 
Office at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to the Workshop by contacting the District 
Manager at 941-223-2475.  If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the 
Florida Relay Service by dialing 7-1-1, or 1-800-955-8771 (TTY)/1-800-955-8770 (Voice), 
for aid in contacting the District Manager. 
 
Each person who decides to appeal any action taken at these Workshops is advised that 
person will need a record of the proceedings and that accordingly, the person may need 
to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, including the testimony and 
evidence upon which such appeal is to be based. 
 
  University Place Community Development District 
 
UNIVERSITY PLACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
PUBLISH:  SARASOTA HERALD TRIBUNE    

Page 10



RESOLUTION 2024-04 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
UNIVERSITY PLACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
ADOPTING GOALS, OBJECTIVES, AND PERFORMANCE 
MEASURES AND STANDARDS; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY 
CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, the University Place Community Development District (the “District”) is a 

local unit of special-purpose government organized and existing under and pursuant to Chapters 
189 and 190, Florida Statutes, as amended; and 
 
 WHEREAS, effective July 1, 2024, the Florida Legislature adopted House Bill 7013, 
codified as Chapter 2024-136, Laws of Florida (“HB 7013”) and creating Section 189.0694, 
Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to HB 7013 and Section 189.0694, Florida Statutes, beginning 
October 1, 2024, the District shall establish goals and objectives for the District and create 
performance measures and standards to evaluate the District’s achievement of those goals and 
objectives; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager has prepared the attached goals, objectives, and 
performance measures and standards and presented them to the Board of the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District’s Board of Supervisors (“Board”) finds that it is in the best 
interests of the District to adopt by resolution the attached goals, objectives and performance 
measures and standards. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE UNIVERSITY PLACE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

  
 SECTION 1. The recitals so stated are true and correct and by this reference are 
incorporated into and form a material part of this Resolution. 
 

SECTION 2. The District Board of Supervisors hereby adopts the goals, objectives and 
performance measures and standards as provided in Exhibit A. The District Manager shall take 
all actions to comply with Section 189.0694, Florida Statutes, and shall prepare an annual report 
regarding the District’s success or failure in achieving the adopted goals and objectives for 
consideration by the Board of the District.  
 
 SECTION 3.  If any provision of this resolution is held to be illegal or invalid, the other 
provisions shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
 SECTION 4. This resolution shall become effective upon its passage and shall remain in 
effect unless rescinded or repealed. 
 
 
 

Page 11



 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 26th day of August, 2024.  
 
 
ATTEST:     UNIVERSITY PLACE COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
             
Secretary/Assistant Secretary   Chairman, Board of Supervisors 
 
 
Exhibit A: Performance Measures/Standards and Annual Reporting 
 
 
 
 
  

Page 12



Exhibit A 

Program/Activity:   District Administration 
Goal:    Remain compliant with Florida Law for all district meetings 
Objectives:    

 Notice all District regular, special, and public hearing meetings 
 Conduct all post-meeting activities  
 District records retained in compliance with Florida Sunshine Laws 

Performance Measures: 

 All Meetings publicly noticed as required (yes/no) 
 Meeting minutes and post-meeting action completed (yes/no) 
 District records retained as required by law (yes/no)     

Program/Activity:   District Finance 
Goal:    Remain Compliant with Florida Law for all district financing activities 
Objectives:     

 District adopted fiscal year budget 
 District amended budget at end of fiscal year 
 Process all District finance accounts receivable and payable 
 Support District annual financial audit activities 

Performance Measures: 

 District adopted fiscal year budget (yes/no) 
 District amended budget at end of fiscal year (yes/no) 
 District accounts receivable/payable processed for the year (yes/no) 
  “No findings” for annual financial audit (yes/no) 

o If “yes” explain 

Program/Activity:   District Operations 
Goal:    Insure, Operate and Maintain District owned Infrastructure & assets 
Objectives:     

 Annual renewal of District insurance policy(s) 
 Contracted Services for District operations in effect 
 Compliance with all required permits 

Performance Measures: 

 District insurance renewed and in force (yes/no) 
 Contracted Services in force for all District operations (yes/no) 
 Permits in compliance (yes/no) 

Page 13



UNIVERSITY PLACE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE ADOPTION OF THE FISCAL 
YEAR 2024/2025 BUDGET; AND NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER 
THE IMPOSITION OF MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS, 
ADOPTION OF AN ASSESSMENT ROLL, AND THE LEVY, COLLECTION, AND 
ENFORCEMENT OF THE SAME; AND NOTICE OF REGULAR BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS’ MEETING.

The Board of Supervisors for the University Place Community Development 
District  (the “District”) will hold two public hearings and a regular meeting on 
August 26, 2024, at 4:30 p.m. at the following location: Hampton Inn Suites – 

Sarasota/Lakewood Ranch 8565 Cooper Creek Boulevard Sarasota,  
Florida 34201.

The purpose of the first public hearing is to receive public comments and 
objections on the Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Proposed Budget. The first public hearing 
is being conducted pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes. The purpose of the 
second public hearing is to consider the imposition of special assessments to fund 
the District’s proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2024/2025 upon the lands located 
within the District, a depiction of which lands is shown below, consider the adoption 
of an assessment roll, and to provide for the levy, collection, and enforcement of the 
assessments. The second public hearing is being conducted pursuant to Florida 
law including Chapters 190 and 197, Florida Statutes.  At the conclusion of the 
public hearings, the Board will, by resolution, adopt a budget and levy assessments 
as finally approved by the Board.  A regular board meeting of the District will also 
be held where the Board may consider any other business that may properly come 
before it.

A copy of the proposed budget, preliminary assessment roll, and the 
agenda for the hearings and meeting may be obtained at the offices of the District 
Manager, Special District Services, Inc. located at:  2501A Burns Road, Palm Beach 
Gardens, Florida 33410, telephone: 941-223-2475 or email at:  mkrizen@sdsinc.org 
during regular business hours.

The special assessments are annually recurring assessments and are in 
addition to previously levied debt assessments.  The table below presents the 
proposed maximum operation and maintenance assessments.  For more details, 
please contact the District Manager.  Amounts are preliminary and subject to 
change at the hearings and in any future year.  The amounts are subject to early 
payment discount as afforded by law.

UNIVERSITY PLACE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2024/2025 O&M ASSESSMENT SCHEDULE
TOTAL O&M BUDGET $927,502

COLLECTION COSTS @ 3% $36,647

EARLY PAYMENT DISCOUNT @ 4% $48,579

TOTAL O&M ASSESSMENT $1,012,728

Lot Size 52 
(125 Units)

Lot Size 65 
(116 Units)

Lot Size 75 
(70 Units)

Lot Size 80 
(92 Units)

2023-2024 $1597.26 $1996.57 $2303.74 $2457.32

Proposed 2024-2025 $1809.76 $2262.20 $2610.23 $2784.24

The Manatee County tax collector will collect the assessments for all 
lots.  The decision to collect special assessments by any particular method – e.g., 
on the tax roll or by direct bill – does not mean that such method will be used to 
collect special assessments in future years, and the District reserves the right in its 
sole discretion to select collection methods in any given year, regardless of past 
practices.  

Failure to pay assessments will cause a tax certificate to be issued against 
the property which may result in a loss of title.  All affected property owners have 
the right to appear at the public hearings and the right to file written objections with 
the District within twenty (20) days of publication of this notice.

The public hearings and meeting are open to the public and will be 
conducted in accordance with the provisions of Florida law for community 
development districts.  The public hearings and meeting may be continued to a 
date, time, and place to be specified on the record at the hearings or meeting.

There may be occasions when staff or board members may participate by 
speaker telephone.

Any person requiring special accommodations at this meeting or hearings 
because of a disability or physical impairment should contact the District Office at 
(941) 223-2475 at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meeting and/or hearings.  
If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service at 
(800) 955-8770 for aid in contacting the District Office.

Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with 
respect to any matter considered at the public hearings or meeting is advised that 
person will need a record of proceedings and that accordingly, the person may 
need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, including the 
testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based.

Michelle Krizen
District Manager

FO
-3
99

89
14

1 UNIVERSITY PLACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
www.universityplacecdd.org

PUBLISH:  SARASOTA HERALD TRIBUNE   08/06/24 & 08/13/24
Page 14



Page 15



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-05 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
UNIVERSITY PLACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
APPROVING AND ADOPTING A FISCAL YEAR 2024/2025 FINAL 
BUDGET INCLUDING NON-AD VALOREM SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS; 
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

 
 WHEREAS, the University Place Community Development District (the “District”) has 
prepared a Proposed Budget and Final Special Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2024/2025 and 
has held a duly advertised Public Hearing to receive public comments on the Proposed Budget 
and Final Special Assessment Roll; and 
 
 WHEREAS, following the Public Hearing and the adoption of the Proposed Budget and 
Final Assessment Roll, the District is now authorized to levy non-ad valorem assessments upon 
the properties within the District. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE UNIVERSITY PLACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, THAT:  
 
 Section 1. The Final Budget and Final Special Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 
2024/2025 attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is approved and adopted, and the assessments set forth 
therein shall be levied. 
 
 Section 2. The Secretary of the District is authorized to execute any and all necessary 
transmittals, certifications or other acknowledgements or writings, as necessary, to comply with 
the intent of this Resolution. 
  

PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 26th day of August, 2024. 
 

 
ATTEST: UNIVERSITY PLACE 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
By:  By:  
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 
 

Page 16



     University Place
   Community Development District

       Final Budget For
       Fiscal Year 2024/2025

        October 1, 2024 - September 30, 2025

OPTION 1

Page 17



CONTENTS

I FINAL BUDGET

II FINAL MAINTENANCE BUDGET

III DETAILED FINAL BUDGET

IV DETAILED FINAL MAINTENANCE BUDGET

V DETAILED FINAL DEBT SERVICE FUND BUDGET

VI RESERVES RECAP

VII ASSESSMENT COMPARISON

Page 18



FINAL BUDGET
UNIVERSITY PLACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2024/2025
OCTOBER 1, 2024 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

FISCAL YEAR
2024/2025

REVENUES BUDGET
Operations & Maintenance (O&M) Assessments 927,502
Debt Assessments - 2022 Refunding 290,016
Other Revenues 0
Interest Income 12,000
Total Revenues 1,229,518$                                                                                                        

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES
Supervisor Fees 20,000
Payroll Taxes (Employer) 1,530
Management 37,080
Legal 20,000
Engineering 30,000
Field Operations Management 6,000
Assessment Roll 4,000
Audit Fees 6,900
Arbitrage Rebate Fee 0
Insurance 11,625
Legal Advertisements 2,000
Miscellaneous 5,000
Postage 900
Office Supplies 550
Dues & Subscriptions 500
Trustee Fee 4,600
Continuing Disclosure Fee 350
Website Management 1,500
Cable/Internet/Phone 10,000
Conference & Seminars 1,960
Administrative Contingency 1,000
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES 165,495$                                                                                                           

TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES 709,082$                                                                                                           

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 874,577$                                                                                                           

REVENUES LESS EXPENDITURES 354,941$                                                                                                           

2022 Bond Refinancing Payments (269,715)

Balance 85,226$                                                                                                             

County Appraiser & Tax Collector Fee (36,647)
Discounts For Early Payments (48,579)

Excess/ (Shortfall) -$                                                                                                                       

Carryover from Prior Year 0

Net Excess/ (Shortfall) -$                                                                                                                       

I  Page 19



FINAL MAINTENANCE BUDGET
 UNIVERSITY PLACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2024/2025
OCTOBER 1, 2024 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

FISCAL YEAR 

2024/2025

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES  BUDGET

Miscellaneous/Other Public Safety

Electricity 13,000

Security 20,000

Utility - Water & Sewer 1,870

Repairs & Maintenance - Gatehouse 5,000

Gate - Contingency/Reserve 12,000

Miscellaneous Maintenance 65,000

Landscape Maintenance

Contracts - Landscape Maintenance 88,000

Repairs & Maintenance - General Landscape/Renewal & Replacement 75,000

Repairs & Maintenance - Streetlights 500

Repairs & Maintenance - Wetland 500

Culverts - Contingency/Reserve 3,664

Ponds - Contingency/Reserve 10,988

Irrigation Services

Contracts - Irrigation 86,000

Utility - Electricity - Aerators, Fountains, Irrigation & Well Pumps 28,000

Repairs & Maintenance - Irrigation 50,000

Repairs & Maintenance - Pump Station 55,000

Irrigation - Contingency/Reserve 23,808

Payroll - Staff 12,000

Payroll - Bonus For Staff 500

FICA Taxes - Irrigation Staff 918

Workers Comp - Payroll 900

Roads & Street Facilities

Repairs & Maintenance - Roads & Alleyways 20,000

Repairs & Maintenance - Street Sweeping 720

Roadways - Contingency/Reserve 101,571

Streetlights - Contingency/Reserve 1,832

Common Area

Repairs & Maintenance - General Common Area 13,000

Fence/Monuments - Contingency/Reserve 18,311

Holiday Décor 1,000

TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES 709,082$                                                                                                             

II Page 20



DETAILED FINAL BUDGET
UNIVERSITY PLACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2024/2025
OCTOBER 1, 2024 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

FISCAL YEAR
FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024 FISCAL YEAR

2022/2023 2023/2024 EXPENDITURE 2024/2025
REVENUES ACTUAL BUDGET AS OF 3/31/24 BUDGET COMMENTS
Operations & Maintenance (O&M) Assessments 764,033 782,494 749,676 927,502 Expenditures Less Interest & Carryover/.93

Debt Assessments - 2022 Refunding 289,994 290,016 279,103 290,016 Payment To Trustee/.93

Other Revenues 10,289 0 1,003 0

Interest Income 42,155 9,500 33,280 12,000 Interest Projected At $1,000 Per Month

Total Revenues 1,106,471$                  1,082,010$                       1,063,062$                  1,229,518$                       

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES

Supervisor Fees 20,000 20,000 9,200 20,000 No Change From 2023/2024 Budget

Payroll Taxes (Employer) 2,361 1,530 704 1,530 Projected At 7.65% Of Supervisor Fees

Management 42,937 36,000 18,000 37,080 CPI Adjustment (Capped At 3%)

Legal 33,753 20,000 6,512 20,000 No Change From 2023/2024 Budget

Engineering 32,518 20,000 16,458 30,000 $10,000 Increase From 2023/2024 Budget

Field Operations Management 4,750 6,000 3,000 6,000 $500 Per Month

Assessment Roll 4,000 4,000 0 4,000 As Per Contract

Audit Fees 6,600 6,800 0 6,900 $100 Increase From 2023/2024 Budget

Arbitrage Rebate Fee 0 600 0 0 Bond Qualifies For The Small User Exception

Insurance 8,773 10,900 11,323 11,625 Insurance Estimate 

Legal Advertisements 6,580 2,000 0 2,000 No Change From 2023/2024 Budget

Miscellaneous 4,764 5,000 6,491 5,000 No Change From 2023/2024 Budget

Postage 1,484 600 282 900 $300 Increase From 2023/2024 Budget

Office Supplies 531 400 151 550 $150 Increase From 2023/2024 Budget

Dues & Subscriptions 491 500 175 500 No Change From 2023/2024 Budget

Trustee Fee 4,041 4,865 4,041 4,600 $265 Decrease From 2023/2024 Budget

Continuing Disclosure Fee 0 1,000 0 350 $650 Decrease From 2023/2024 Budget

Website Management 1,188 1,500 750 1,500 $125 Per Month

Cable/Internet/Phone 8,385 7,000 5,096 10,000 Cable/Internet/Phone - Frontier & Spectrum

Conference & Seminars 1,428 1,960 0 1,960 No Change From 2023/2024 Budget

Administrative Contingency 10,000 1,000 0 1,000 Administrative Contingency

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES 194,584$                     151,655$                          82,183$                       165,495$                          

TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES 606,019$                     585,564$                          246,567$                     709,082$                          

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 800,603$                     737,219$                          328,750$                     874,577$                          

REVENUES LESS EXPENDITURES 305,868$                     344,791$                          734,312$                     354,941$                          

2022 Bond Refinancing Payments (271,014) (269,715) (260,374) (269,715) 2025 Principal & Interest Payments 

Balance 34,854$                       75,076$                            473,938$                     85,226$                            

County Appraiser & Tax Collector Fee (24,513) (32,283) (29,634) (36,647) Three Percent Of Total Assessment Roll

Discounts For Early Payments (38,525) (42,793) (39,438) (48,579) Four Percent Of Total Assessment Roll

Excess/ (Shortfall) (28,184)$                      -$                                      404,866$                     -$                                      

Carryover from Prior Year 0 0 0 Carryover From Prior Year

Net Excess/ (Shortfall) (28,184)$                      -$                                      404,866$                     -$                                      

III  Page 21



DETAILED FINAL MAINTENANCE BUDGET
 UNIVERSITY PLACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2024/2025
OCTOBER 1, 2024 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

FISCAL YEAR

FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023 FISCAL YEAR 

2022/2023 2023/2024 EXPENDITURE 2024/2025

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES ACTUAL  BUDGET AS OF 3/31/24  BUDGET COMMENTS

Miscellaneous/Other Public Safety

Electricity 8,560 13,000 804 13,000 No Change From 2023/2024 Budget

Security 74,456 75,600 3,592 20,000 Security Monitoring

Utility - Water & Sewer 2,855 486 1,870 1,870 Utility - Water & Sewer

Repairs & Maintenance - Gatehouse 10,423 5,000 0 5,000 $2,500 Decrease From 2023/2024 Budget

Gate - Contingency/Reserve 11,913 7,326 8,299 12,000 $4,674 Increase From 2023/2024 Budget

Miscellaneous Maintenance 79,167 1,000 22,154 65,000 FY 22/23 Actual Included Gate System/Security Monitoring

Landscape Maintenance

Contracts - Landscape Maintenance 75,760 84,050 41,184 88,000 $3,950 Increase From 2023/2024 Budget

Repairs & Maintenance - General Landscape/Renewal & Replacement 13,241 12,500 7,805 75,000 $62,500 Increase From 2023/2024 Budget

Repairs & Maintenance - Streetlights 668 500 105 500 No Change From 2023/2024 Budget

Repairs & Maintenance - Wetland 0 500 0 500 No Change From 2023/2024 Budget

Culverts - Contingency/Reserve 0 3,664 0 3,664 No Change From 23/24 Budget - Unused Funds To Be Added To Reserve

Ponds - Contingency/Reserve 0 10,988 0 10,988 No Change From 23/24 Budget - Unused Funds To Be Added To Reserve

Irrigation Services

Contracts - Irrigation 84,596 80,130 38,898 86,000 $5,870 Increase From 2023/2024 Budget

Utility - Electricity - Aerators, Fountains, Irrigation & Well Pumps 25,802 24,000 13,427 28,000 $4,000 Increase From 2023/2024 Budget

Repairs & Maintenance - Irrigation 55,596 40,000 18,912 50,000 $10,000 Increase From 2023/2024 Budget

Repairs & Maintenance - Pump Station 58,729 35,000 49,330 55,000 $20,000 Increase From 2023/2024 Budget

Irrigation - Contingency/Reserve 25,420 23,808 0 23,808 No Change From 2023/2024 Budget

Payroll - Staff 10,764 10,233 6,906 12,000 $1,767 Increase From 2023/2024 Budget

Payroll - Bonus For Staff 0 500 0 500 No Change From 2023/2024 Budget

FICA Taxes - Irrigation Staff 224 845 528 918 Projected At 7.65% Of Payroll

Workers Comp - Payroll 0 0 803 900 Workers Comp - Payroll

Roads & Street Facilities

Repairs & Maintenance - Roads & Alleyways 0 20,000 0 20,000 No Change From 2023/2024 Budget

Repairs & Maintenance - Street Sweeping 0 720 0 720 No Change From 2023/2024 Budget

Roadways - Contingency/Reserve 63,698 101,571 31,950 101,571 No Change From 23/24 Budget - Unused Funds To Be Added To Reserve

Streetlights - Contingency/Reserve 0 1,832 0 1,832 No Change From 23/24 Budget - Unused Funds To Be Added To Reserve

Common Area

Repairs & Maintenance - General Common Area 4,147 13,000 0 13,000 No Change From 2023/2024 Budget

Fence/Monuments - Contingency/Reserve 0 18,311 0 18,311 No Change From 23/24 Budget - Unused Funds To Be Added To Reserve

Holiday Décor 0 1,000 0 1,000 No Change From 2023/2024 Budget

TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES 606,019$           585,564$           246,567$            709,082$           

IV Page 22



DETAILED FINAL DEBT SERVICE FUND BUDGET
UNIVERSITY PLACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2024/2025
OCTOBER 1, 2024 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR

2022/2023 2023/2024 2024/2025

REVENUES ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET COMMENTS

Interest Income 3,527 100 400 Projected Interest For 2024/2025

NAV Tax Collection 271,014 269,715 269,715 Maximum Debt Service Collection

Total Revenues 274,541$                   269,815$                  270,115$               

EXPENDITURES

Principal Payments 207,700 214,900 217,000 Principal Payment Due In 2025

Interest Payments 60,049 52,107 46,665 Interest Payments Due In 2025

Bond Redemption 0 2,808 6,450 Estimated Excess Debt Collections

Total Expenditures 267,749$                   269,815$                  270,115$               

Excess/ (Shortfall) 6,792$                       -$                              -$                           

Original Par Amount = $2,575,000 Annual Principal Payments Due = May 1st
Interest Rate = 2.52% Annual Interest Payments Due = May 1st & November 1st
Issue Date = January 2022
Maturity Date = May 2033

Par Amount As Of 1/1/24 = $2,175,200

Series 2022 Bond Refunding Information

V  Page 23



UNIVERSITY PLACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
RESERVES RECAP 

Operating 57,636.00$                        
Culverts 51,434.00$                        

Fence/Monuments 228,714.20$                      
Gate -$                                   

Irrigation System 262,046.85$                      
Ponds 138,500.00$                      

Roadways 864,796.95$                      
Streetlights 17,695.99$                        

1,620,823.99$                   

Reserve Fund Balances will be adjusted on 9/30/24, 
   depending on whether Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Reserve
   Budgets were utilized

Potential Projects To Be Paid From Reserves
Well Pumps: $20,000
Floatronics: $15,000

Amiad Filters: $10,000
Spare Motor: $8,000

Spare Well Pump: $4,000
4 Tucor Controllers: $28,000

Surge Protector For Seven Oaks: $2,000

Assigned Reserve Fund Balances As Of 3/31/24

VI Page 24



University Place Community Development District
Assessment Comparison

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year
2023/2024 2024/2025

Lot Assessment Projected Assessment
Size Before Discount* Before Discount*

52 O&M Assessment 1,526.82$                                            1,809.76$                                               
Debt Assessment 588.52$                                               588.52$                                                  

Sub-Total For Lot Size 52 (Carriage & Indigo) 2,115.34$                                            2,398.28$                                               

O&M Assessment 1,526.82$                                            1,809.76$                                               
Debt Assessment 152.74$                                               152.74$                                                  

Sub-Total For Lot Size 52 #2 (Carriage & Indigo) 1,679.56$                                            1,962.50$                                               

65 O&M Assessment 1,908.52$                                            2,262.20$                                               
Debt Assessment 735.67$                                               735.67$                                                  

Sub-Total For Lot Size 65 (Ashley) 2,644.19$                                            2,997.87$                                               

O&M Assessment 1,908.52$                                            2,262.20$                                               
Debt Assessment 190.93$                                               190.93$                                                  

Sub-Total For Lot Size 65 #2 (Ashley) 2,099.45$                                            2,453.13$                                               

75 O&M Assessment 2,202.14$                                            2,610.23$                                               
Debt Assessment 848.85$                                               848.85$                                                  

Sub-Total For Lot Size 75 (Hampton) 3,050.99$                                            3,459.08$                                               

O&M Assessment 2,202.14$                                            2,610.23$                                               
Debt Assessment 220.30$                                               220.30$                                                  

Sub-Total For Lot Size 75 #2 (Hampton) 2,422.44$                                            2,830.53$                                               

80 O&M Assessment 2,348.95$                                            2,784.24$                                               
Debt Assessment 905.44$                                               905.44$                                                  

Sub-Total For Lot Size 80 (Charlestown & Magnolia) 3,254.39$                                            3,689.68$                                               

O&M Assessment 2,348.95$                                            2,784.24$                                               
Debt Assessment 234.98$                                               234.98$                                                  

Sub-Total For Lot Size 80 #2 (Charlestown & Magnolia) 2,583.93$                                            3,019.22$                                               

6 Sixty Five Foot Lots
4% Discount for Early Payments 403 O&M Units Have Prepaid 
3% County Tax Collector & Property Tax Fees 394 Debt Units Their Debt Assessment

Community Information (O&M Units): 3 Eighty Foot Lots
Fifty Two Foot Lots 125 Have Prepaid 
Sixty Five Foot Lots 116 Their Debt Assessment
Seventy Five Foot Lots 70
Eighty Foot Lots 92
Total Units 403

Community Information (Debt Units): Lots With Lower Debt Assessments
Fifty Two Foot Lots 125 Fifty Two Foot Lots 2
Sixty Five Foot Lots 110 Sixty Five Foot Lots 3
Seventy Five Foot Lots 70 Seventy Five Foot Lots 1
Eighty Foot Lots 89 Eighty Foot Lots 2
Total Units 394 Total Units 8

VI  Page 25



     University Place
   Community Development District

       Final Budget For
       Fiscal Year 2024/2025

        October 1, 2024 - September 30, 2025

OPTION 2

Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



 University Place
Community Development District

   Financial Report For
July 2024

Page 36



Page 37



Administrative

Other Public Safety

Page 38



Landscape

Irrigation Services

Roads and Street Facilities

Common Area

Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57


	University Place Community Development District - August 26, 2024 Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	Approval of Minutes
	July 22, 2024 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	August 14, 2024 Workshop Board Meeting Minutes

	Consider Resolution No. 2024-02 – Adopting Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Meeting Schedule
	Consider Resolution No. 2024-03 – Adopting Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Workshop Schedule
	Consider Resolution No. 2024-04 – Adopting Goals and Objectives
	Public Hearing
	Proof of Publication
	Receive Public Comments on Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Final Budget
	Consider Resolution No. 2024-05 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Final Budget

	Financials




